Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Agency staff spend
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Please provide a report using the below table, showing all temporary agency spend (£) for your organisation, broken down for the last 3 financial years:
Answer:

 

	Financial Year
	 

	2021/22
	                6,363,769

	2022/23
	                   7,366,120

	2023/24
	                 6,058,231


 

2. Please provide a report using the below table, showing permanent agency spend (£) for your organisation, broken down for the last 3 financial years:
You clarified: relating to agency spending on permanent recruitment. 

Whilst we have incurred spend with agencies on recruiting permanent staff, this information is not held in the finance system in a way which can be easily identified. The expenditure is likely categorised as recruitment advertising, and so we would need to look at all invoices within that category. Assuming each invoice takes 5 minutes to examine (bearing in mind that not all will be straightforward and may require further telephone calls to clarify details), we estimate that it would take 21 to 22 hours to undertake this task and therefore exceed the cost limit prescribed in the Act. 
Section 12 of the Act makes provision for public authorities to refuse requests for information where the cost of dealing with them would exceed the appropriate limit, which for local government is set at £450. This represents the estimated cost of one person spending more than 18 hours in determining whether the department holds the information, locating, retrieving and extracting the information.

This is therefore a Refusal Notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act, because under the provisions of section 12.1 of the Act, the Council estimates that to comply with your request in its current form will exceed the appropriate limit.

You may wish to refine and resubmit your request so that it reduces the cost to within the 'appropriate limit'.

3. Please provide a report using the below table, showing all temporary agency spend (£) at your organisation, broken down for the last 3 years covering the following services:

· Legal & Governance Services

· Finance & Corporate Services.

 

	Financial Year
	Legal & Governance Services 
	Finance & Corporate Services 

	2021/22
	          597,494 
	       497,545 

	2022/23
	        780,141 
	       128,781 

	2023/24
	          779,949 
	       185,309 


4. Please provide a report using the below table, showing all permanent agency spend (£) at your organisation, broken down for the last 3 years covering the following services:

· Legal & Governance Services

· Finance & Corporate Services.
You clarified: relating to agency spending on permanent recruitment. 

As in 2 above, exemption section 12 of the Act -over the limit applies here.
5. Please provide a breakdown of all ‘off framework’ agency spend (£) at your organisation for the last 3 years covering the following services:

· Legal & Governance Services

· Finance & Corporate Services.

 

	Financial Year
	Legal & Governance Services 
	Finance & Corporate Services 

	2021/22
	2,910
	438,272

	2022/23
	23,802
	75,308

	2023/24
	10,281
	162,169


 

6. Do you use any of the following model(s) to manage temporary agency recruitment (for Legal & Governance Services; Finance & Corporate Services) at this moment in time?

· Master Vendor/Managed Service

· Neutral Vendor 

· Preferred Supplier List

 

What model is used and when does this agreement expire?

Master Vendor / Reed Services Ltd, only temporary staff. 

The contract with Reed expires 16th of May 2025, extendable until May 2027. 
7. Do you use any of the following model(s) to manage permanent agency recruitment (for Legal & Governance Services; Finance & Corporate Services) at this moment in time?
· Master Vendor/Managed Service

· Neutral Vendor 

· Preferred Supplier List

 

What model is used and when does this agreement expire?

 

N/A
8. Please confirm the number of staff members for Legal & Governance Services and Finance & Corporate Services departments and the split between permanent members of staff, temporary staff (fixed-term contracts) and agency staff in the below table for this moment in time:

 

	 
	Legal & Governance Services
	Finance & Corporate Services

	Number of permanent staff
	119
	722

	Number of temporary staff
	-
	12

	Number of agency staff
	9
	5


  

9. Who are the top 5 agencies for agency spend (£) across Legal & Governance Services and what is the breakdown of their spend over the 23-24 financial year

	Legal & Governance Services
	2023/24

Spend (£)

	Reed Specialist Recruitment Ltd
	769,667

	The Oyster Partnership Ltd
	10,281

	
	779,948


10. Who are the top 5 agencies for agency spend (£) across Finance & Corporate Services and what is the breakdown of their spend over the 23-24 financial year? 
	Finance & Corporate Services
	2023/24

Spend (£)

	Macildowie Associate Ltd
	162,169

	Reed Specialist Recruitment Ltd
	23,140

	
	185,309


11. What frameworks, if applicable, do you use for temporary and permanent agency recruitment.

ESPO MSTAR framework
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
